

Richmond Kiwanis

http://richmondkiwanismo.weebly.com

Richmond

President: Marti Cowherd President-Elect: Bill Dooley Vice-President: John Richardson Treasurer: Steve Meyer Secretary: Jerry McCarter

May 7, 2013 Kiwanis: " Changing the world one child and one community at a time."

J. McCarter, Secretary

The meeting was called to order at the 19th Hole Restaurant by President Marti Cowherd with 19 members present. Our traditional opening agenda went as follows: John Richardson led the song; Jill Pence led the Pledge and Bob Swafford the Prayer. Announcements: The Board meeting will be held immediately after this regular meeting.

Sergeant at Arms, Bob Swafford assessed the following fines: Missed meetings: Jill Pence, Joy Story and Chris Brown. Took a trip: Marti Cowherd. Last one in: Don Kerin. Badge Violation: Lynn Hicks and Joy Story. Phone violation: Chris Brown. Other fines: JoEllen Dale lost her car at the Mushroom Festival and Steve Meyer for winning the pot last week. Other business: JoEllen Dale called former member, Alice Neely and told her she was missed in Richmond and that all said HI to her.

Today's 50/50 pot winner: John Richardson The Regular meeting adjourned at 12:20.

Monthly Board Meeting

The meeting was called to order by President Marti Cowherd with a quorum of Board members present and a total of 17 members in attendance.



Minutes of the April meeting was approved on a motion by Patty Walker, seconded by Don Kerin. Motion carried. The Treasurers report by Steve Meyer showing a Service Account balance of \$3,586.13 and Administrative Balance of \$8,994.45 was given in a printed report plus and explanation by Steve. Ed Hughes moved the report be approved, seconded by Bill Dooley. Motion carried.

Several business items were discussed including the Mushroom Festival Parade and the Highway 13 clean up service project. Also brought up were the Scholarship issues by Chairman, John Richardson. John advised there were no satisfactory applications for the Don Jackson Scholarship therefore no scholarship was awarded. As to the \$1,000 Elmer Minnick Scholarship, There were 6 applications submitted and the committee selected Zoe Harper as the winning applicant.

Bill Dooley will make that presentation at the Awards Assembly this week at the Richmond High School.

The Walter Zeller Award was discussed and Ed Hughes nominated Levan Thurman seconded by Bill Dooley. Levan's nomination was approved by a unanimous vote of the club. This means that Levan will receive the Zeller medallion at the Annual Kiwanis Banquet in September. The Zeller award is a club donation of \$1,250 in the name of Levan Thurman given to the Missouri-Arkansas District of Kiwanis.

In other business Nathan Preston was nominated for the First Vice-President. That vote will occur along with the nomination of 2 new Board members at the May 21 meeting.

Steve Meyer agreed to serve as Treasurer again next year but Jerry requested that he be replaced. Marti Cowherd was nominated and agreed to serve if elected by the club at the May 21st meeting. Anyone interested in serving as Vice-President or Secretary needs to be nominated at the May 21st regular meeting.

Meeting adjourned at 1:30 pm.